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Rivera, Maribel v

T T

From: Janet McVaney [jmevaney@ausley.com]

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 12:27 PM '
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for Document Number L08000100596

Our law firm represents Forty-Nine Percent Operating Company, LLC. The purpose of this email
is to request that the Principal and Mailing Address for Forty-Nine Percent Operating
Company, LLC be changed.

The Document Number for this LLC is LB8©00100586,

The new address for BOTH the Principal Address and Mailing Address should be changed to:

1668 Surgeons Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

If you have any questions I can be reached at the number below.
Thank you.
Janet McVaney

Janet McVaney, Paralegal
Ausley & McMullen

123 South Calhoun St.

P. 0. Box 391 (32302) |
Tallahassee, FL 2301

(850) 425-5307

e-mail: jmcvaneyf@ausley.com

1. The foregoing is not intended to be a legally binding or legally effective electronic
signature.

2. This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer, It is intended exclusively for
the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it is addressed. This message may contain
information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print,
retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it, electronically, verbally or in
writing. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
email and delete all copies of the message. I apologize for any inconvenience this may have
caused. Thank you.
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